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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 9 February 2018 4:39 PM

To: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Cc: clara.li@fwd.com; assignments; Admin A; Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Request for PRS SGX9504U (Policy Number PNPV2016-00000392)

Dear Belliana, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 
 

Best Regards, 

Catherine Chong | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com [mailto:motorclaims.sg@fwd.com]  

Sent: Friday, 9 February, 2018 4:21 PM 

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com; admin-a@lkkauto.com 

Subject: FW: Request for PRS SGX9504U (Policy Number PNPV2016-00000392) 

 

Hi LKK Team 

 

Please attend TP PRS request and create case in Merimen. 

 

OI has not reported the accident. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

Regards 

Belliana Lim 

Assistant Manager, Claims 

  

 
FWD Singapore Pte Ltd 
 
6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 
Suntec Tower 4. Singapore 038986 
T +65 6727 5721 
E belliana@fwd.com    
 

 
 

From: Nancy Lam [mailto:nancy.lam@fastechauto.com.sg]  

Sent: Friday, 9 February, 2018 4:21 PM 
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To: Motor Claims SG - SG Common 

Subject: RE: Request for PRS SGX9504U (Policy Number PNPV2016-00000392) 

 

Without Prejudice 

 

 

Dear Sir/ Madam 

 

1. Please arrange LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to survey the car. 

 

 

Regards, 

Nancy Lam 

Fastech Auto Pte Ltd 

Tel: 6746 5405 

Fax: 6745 8520 

 

From: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com [mailto:motorclaims.sg@fwd.com]  

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 4:03 PM 

To: nancy.lam@fastechauto.com.sg 

Subject: RE: Request for PRS SGX9504U (Policy Number PNPV2016-00000392) 

 

Without Prejudice 

 

 

Dear Sir/ Madam 

 

We refer to your email of the even date of the PRI Notice of your client’s vehicle SGX9504U. 

 

Please find our panel surveyors as follows: - 

1. LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD 

2. INFINITI APPRAISAL SERVICE 

3. AJAX INSPECTION SERVICES PTE LTD 

4. AUTOMOTIVE APPRAISALS PTE LTD 

5. VICOM LTD 

 

If you are not agreeable to any of the above, we reserve our rights to request for pre-repair inspection of your 

client's vehicle. 

 

We look forward to receiving your reply. 

 

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

Sent: Friday, 9 February, 2018 1:19 PM 

To: Motor Claims SG - SG Common 

Subject: Request for PRS SGX9504U 

 

Hi Sir, 

 

My client claiming your insured SKX 2489D. 

 

Please kindly arrange PRS for SGX 9504U. 

 

Date of accident 09.02.2018 

 

In accordance to APPENDIX C Pre-action Protocol for Non-Injury Motor Accident Cases of PRACTICE DIRECTIONS  

AMENDMENT NO. 1 OF 2016 paragraph 2.3, you are require to provide a list of at least 10 motor surveyors within 

2 days of the notice. 

 

 

 

Regards, 

Nancy Lam 

Fastech Auto Pte Ltd 

Tel: 6746 5405 

Fax: 6745 8520 
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